

The snowpack in the northern Bridger Range supported the previous weekend's load of snow without producing avalanches. This is good sign. It is now 120 cm deep. Stability tests also produced encouraging results. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Nov 21, 2013

Bridger Range, 2013-11-18